DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEERING DIVISION

70 TAPLEY STREET
SPRINGFIELD, MA 01104

413-787-6210 413-787-6029 FAX

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
MASSACHUSETTS

May 24, 2017

Mr. Timothy J. Williams, P.E.
Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
100 Commerce Way

P.O. Box 2118

Woburn, MA 01888-0118

Re: Site Plan / Development Plans
MGM Grand - Springfield
Springfield, MA 01105

Dear Mr. Williams,
The Department of Public Works is in receipt of your resubmission of the site plan for

the MGM Casino Project in Springfield titled Site Improvement Plans MGM -
Springfield. The following documents have been reviewed as a part of this submission:

e Plan set titled Site Improvement Plans MGM - Springfield, Springfield, MA, 88
sheets, prepared by Allen & Major Associates, Inc., stamped by Timothy J.
Williams, dated March 30, 2017.

Summary:

The Department of Public Works has approved the site plan as submitted. All requirements for
the site plan review have been addressed at this time. :

Sincerely,
Nick Ottomaniello

Civil Engineer
Department of Public Works

cc: M. Sokop



